

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area North (Informal) on Wednesday 14 July 2021**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
----------------	-------	----------

**Part A – Items considered in public**

<p><b>A7</b></p>	<p>Community Grant to Long Sutton Cricket Club (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area North Committee recommend to the Chief Executive that a grant of £12,500 be awarded to Long Sutton Cricket Club towards the purchase an All-Weather Two-Lane ‘TP365’ Cricket Net System, the grant to be allocated from the Area North capital programme and subject to SSDC standard conditions for community grants (Appendix A).</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To support the purchase of an All-Weather Two-Lane ‘TP365’ Cricket Net System at Long Sutton Cricket Club.</p> <p align="center"><i>(Voting: unanimous in favour)</i></p>
<p><b>A8</b></p>	<p>Community Grant to Stoke sub Hamdon Parish Council (Executive Decision)</p>	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area North Committee endorse the awarding of a grant, and recommend to District Executive that a grant of £17,245 be awarded to Stoke Sub Hamdon Parish Council towards the Hamdon Youth &amp; Family Centre Refurbishment. The grant to be allocated from the Area North capital programme and subject to SSDC standard conditions for community grants (Appendix A).</p> <p><i>Note – Within the District Council’s scheme of delegation, grants of up to £12,500 are considered by Area Committees but District Executive is the decision making committee for amounts over £12,500.</i></p>

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area North (Informal) on Wednesday 14 July 2021**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
		<p><b>Reason:</b> To support the awarding of a grant of £17,245 to Stoke sub Hamdon Parish Council towards Hamdon Youth &amp; Family Centre Refurbishment.</p> <p align="center"><i>(Voting: unanimous in favour)</i></p>
A9	Area North Committee - Appointment of Members to Outside Organisations and Groups for 2021/2022 (Executive Decision)	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area North Committee recommend to the Chief Executive to confirm the appointment of members to the outside organisations and groups for 2021/2022, as follows:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Somerset Levels and Moors Local Action Group Executive Board – Councillor Gerard Tucker</li> <li>b. Langport Abattoir Liaison Group – Councillors Clare Paul &amp; Tiffany Osborne</li> <li>c. Martock Community Planning Partnership – Councillor Louise Clarke</li> <li>d. Huish Episcopi Leisure Centre Board – Councillors Tim Kerley &amp; Crispin Raikes.</li> </ul> <p><b>Reason:</b> To review and re-appoint Councillors to outside organisations and working groups within Area North for 2021/22, having regard to the policy on the Roles and Responsibilities of Councillors appointed to Outside Bodies (adopted by District Executive on 1<sup>st</sup> May 2014).</p> <p align="center"><i>(Voting: unanimous in favour)</i></p>

**South Somerset Council – Decisions taken by the Area North (Informal) on Wednesday 14 July 2021**

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
<b>A10</b>	Scheme of Delegation - Development Control - Nomination of Substitutes for Chairman and Vice Chairman for 2021/22 (Area North) (Executive Decision)	<p><b>RESOLVED:</b> That Area North Committee recommend to the Chief Executive to confirm the appointment of Councillors Crispin Raikes and Dean Ruddle to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice Chairman to make decisions in the Chairman’s and Vice Chairman’s absence on whether an application should be considered by the Area Committee as requested by the Ward Member(s) in line with the Development Control Revised Scheme of Delegation.</p> <p><b>Reason:</b> To review and re-appoint Councillors to act as substitutes for the Chairman and Vice Chairman in the exercising of the Scheme of Delegation for planning and related applications for 2021/22.</p> <p align="right"><i>(Voting: unanimous in favour)</i></p>
<b>A1</b>		
<b>A2</b>		